APPENDIX E

Thomas, Claire

Subject: FW: IOW - Premises Licence Review - Ryde Kebab House - Ref 19/01155

From: Sheen, Amanda

Sent: 05 August 2019 15:31

To: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@IOW.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: IOW - Premises Licence Review - Ryde Kebab House - Ref 19/01155

Hi Shirley,

In my view as the review details public safety and the information contained in the report whilst detailing later
hours as typical times it cannot be ruled out this behaviour would not occur at earlier times. | apply the rule of
children to those under the age of 18yrs and therefore would be in support of the full review and possible revoking
of the license with regard to ensuring children’s safety if accessing the premises.

Kind regards

Amanda

Please ensure that you email any enquiries directly to LADO@iow.gov.uk and not me directly, or
LADO@private.iow.gov.uk if your information is sensitive.

Amanda Sheen | LADO (I do not workThursdays)| Directorate for Children and Families | Children and Families
Service | County Hall | Floor 3 | High Street | Newport | Isle of Wight | PO30 1UD

Tel: (01983) 823723 | amanda.sheen@iow.gov.uk




Thomas, Claire

From: publicaccess@iow.gov.uk

Sent: 28 August 2019 22:46

To: Thomas, Claire

Subject: Consultee Comments for Licensing Application 19/01155/LICREV

A consultee has commented on a Licensing Application. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 10:46 PM on 28 Aug 2019 from Mr Matthew Northard
(matthew.northard@iow.gov.uk) on behalf of Environmental Health.

Application Summary
Reference: 19/01155/LICREV

The Kebab House 5 High Street Ryde Isle Of Wight PO33
2PN

Proposal: Review of Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Miss Claire Thomas
Click for further information

Comments Details

To: Licensing

From: Matthew Northard, Environmental Health

Date: 28/08/2019

Subject: IOW - Premises Licence Review - Ryde Kebab
House - Ref 19/01155

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

Environmental Health has not received any reports of
incidents in relation to noise nuisance or public safety
over this premises which it would be required to
investigate.

Our routine visits with regards to food safety have found
the standards to be good. There have been no matters of
evident concern in relation to health and safety identified
by officers during those visits.

Comments:

The Health and Safety Executive has produced guidance
and tool kits specifically for licenced and retail premises
to help them manage work related violence -
http://www.hse.gov.uk/violence/toolkit/index.htm

This guidance has been available for over 10 years. It
provides advise on both preventing situations arising,
diffusing situations and dealing with them should they
escalate.

Whether or not the Licensing Committee decide to revoke
this Premises Late Night refreshment Licence,
Environmental Health recommends Mr Seyit Cal follows
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this guidance.

Kind regards,

Matthew Northard | Senior Environmental Health
Practitioner | Regulatory Services| Isle of Wight Council |
Jubilee Stores | The Quay | Newport | Isle of Wight |
PO30 2EH

Tel: (01983 823150) (x 6118) | Fax: (01983) 529804 |
Email: matthew.northard@iow.gov.uk | Web:
www.iwight.com



Comments for Licensing Application 19/01155/LICREV

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/01155/LICREV

Address: The Kebab House 5 High Street Ryde Isle Of Wight PO33 2PN
Proposal: Review of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Miss Claire Thomas

Customer Details
Name: Mr Ryde Town Council Chambers
Address: 10 Lind Street, Ryde, Isle Of Wight PO33 2NQ

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Town Parish Council

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:10:24 AM on 16 Aug 2019 Ryde Town Council felt it was appropriate to support the
police with this application for a Licence Review
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